
From: URJ GUCI
To: Hastings, Jillian
Subject: Important Summer 2025 Information: One Month Left!
Date: Friday, March 14, 2025 9:29:44 AM

Good morning GUCI Families,
 
Sending a friendly reminder that today marks one month until 

's summer 2025 forms are due. 
 
See below for details.
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out. The best
way to reach us is at guci@urj.org. 
 
Have a wonderful day!
The GUCI Team
 
P.S. You can find additional resources, including prior emails here.
 
Jeremy Klotz
Director
Goldman Union Camp Institute

Important Dates

Camper Forms Due: Sunday, April 20th
Pre-Summer Parent Webinar: Tuesday, May 20th at 7 PM
Eastern (Register Here)

 

Camper Forms Information 
Forms are now available and are due by end of day one month
from TODAY - Sunday, April 20th! Please note that this is a firm
deadline. We appreciate your cooperation.

You can find all forms in your CampInTouch account.
We encourage you to use the Campanion app to upload forms. It
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is quicker, easier, and you can use your phone! Just snap a photo
of the form and upload it directly in the app–it will show up in your
CampInTouch account.
Click here to view our guide for uploading forms.

 
Note:

If a form says pending, it means that we haven’t had a chance to
review it yet, and there is no action you need to take at this
time!
If a form says incomplete, it means our staff have reviewed your
form but it is missing pieces.

 

's Forms 
 

Current photo of  :   
Acknowledgment of GUCI's 2025 Parent Handbook, including
the Vaccine Policy:   
Camper Information Form:   
Camper Transportation Form: 

 
Medical Authorization Form:

 
Copies of Insurance Cards:   
Health History Form:   
Medical Examination Form:   
Immunization History Form:   
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